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August 3 1 , 1984 

' N O T L ' C E N S r O I N T E X A S 

Ms. Florene Davidson 
O i l Conservation Division 
Post Office Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Re: Exxon Corporation — 
Unorthodox Well Locations 
Case Nos. 8321 and 8322 

Dear Florene: 

Thiei v i l l confirm our telephone conversation on Thursday, 
August 30, 1984 i n connection with the two referenced cases. 

Please have the above referenced cases dismissed, inasmuch 
ae the applicant, Exxori Corporation, has decided that i t does not 
wish to undertake the d r i l l i n g of these two wells at t h i s 
p a r t i c u l a r time. 

I t r u s t that t h i s l e t t e r i s a l l that you w i l l need i n order 
to complete your f i l e and the request f o r t h i s dismissal. 
However, i f anything further i s required, please l e t me know. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

HINKLE, COX, EATON, 

COFFIELD & HENSLEY r-

ConracTlE. C"o£Tield \ 
CECdw V 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE BOX soee 
GOVERNOR n r . f n V . a r O 1 Q f l i STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING 

u t - i o o e r i < x y e < t SANTAFE.NEWMEXICO87501 
(505) 827-5800 

-'••.r. Conrad L , . C o f f i e l d 
Hinkle, Cox, Eaton, Coffie 

& Hensley 
Attorneys at Law 
Post Office Box 3580 
Midland, Texas 79702 

Dear S i r : 

Re: CASE NO. 3 3 2 2 
ORDER NO. R-7684 

.d 

A p p l i c a n t : 

Exxon Corporation 

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced 
D i v i s i o n order r e c e n t l y entered i n the subject case. 

JDR/fd 

Copy of order also sent t o : 
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